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Dr. G.i. Jovey,

SW Reyional Transfusion Centre,
Soutireal Toad,

Bristol 3510 5im.

Dear Geoffrevy,

Supplies of Factor VIII Concentrate

You will have received a copv of JUr. C.L. Scott's letter of 2nd July.

BPL is verv gradually increasing the amounts of concentrate fractionated
and I would like to help Dr. Scott 1€ rossible. Howewver, on looking at the
plasma receint record, the number of nackyg . of frozen fresh rlasra received
from Bristol fell from 115 in the first quarter to 66 in the second ruarter.
I do not think we can make good the 200 "Crvos" a month mentloned v Dr.
Scott, but we could perhaps let him have the equivalent of a hundrei.
However, we could not do even this unless we can he assured that the Bristol
contribution will rise again tc ahout 100 - 120 packs per quarter and,
ideallg, above this.

liould you let me ow what your forecast is, as I would like to reply
to Dr. Scott. I ha L?ent him a copy of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C
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e 4d'N. Mayecock.
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